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Subject: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL
CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY
GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH G-XCHANGE, Inc. (GXI) FOR THE AVAILMENT OF
PAYMENT SERVICES. - PCR-569-2024 dated May 13, 2024

Refered to this Committee on the 90" Regular Session is the above-subject
matter for appropriate action and recommendation.

It may be recalled that the some subject-matter was refered to this
Committee on May 22, 2023 then under proposed resolution PCR-307-2023, the
title of which is quoted hereunder for ready reference:

"REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B.
REVILLA TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF
BACOOR AND G-EXCHANGE, INC. (GXI) FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE BILLS
PAYMENT AGREEMENT THAT WILL ALLOW THE ACCEPTANCE AND COLLECTION OF
PAYMENTS FROM GCASH REGISTERED CLIENTS. - PCR-307-2023 dated May 22,, 2023"

However, due to the non-submission of the final draft of the Memorandum of
Agreement, the subject matter was archived as per the recommendation of this
Committee,

In its letter dated April 25, 2024, the Office of the City Mayor endorsed 1o the
Office of the City Vice Mayor/ Presiding Officer, Hon. Rowena Bautista, the Legal
Opinion MNo. 552, Series of 2024 of the Office of the City Legal Service together

with the following final draft of MOA and the agreements for consideration of
the Sangguniang Panlungsod:

* MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT [MOA between G-XCHANGE
INC. and the CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR)

+» DATA PRIVACY AGREEMENT (Annex 4)
* MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

COMMITTEE REPORT ICT-022-5- 2024
PCH 560-5-2024 — A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR TO SIGN THE
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH G-XCHANGE, INC.
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in pursuance to Republic Act No. 8792 otherwise known as the “Electronic
Commerce Act of 2000". and in line with the present thrust of the cify
government to put into action the e-govemnance system, the Committee
considered the importance of the electronic payment services in the programs
of the City Govermment.

In giving due course, a Committee hearing was conducted ond attended by
resource persons from the Office of the City Treasurer, Office of the City Legal
service, Management Information Service and G-XCHANGE, Inc.
representatives.

The following issues and important feature on the electronic payment
applications were established and clarified:

1. The G-Cash application on payment transactions is more convenient and
a much prefered use by the public clients.

2. G-Exchange, Inc. will provide a temporary wallet where payment
transactions for the City Government of Bacoor will be credited.

3. Payments made by the public clients to the city govemment will
immediately reflect and appear on the day after the date of fransactions,
except the settlement tfransactions made on weekend or holiday which
will appear on the next banking day.

4. Payments made will be directly credited to the wallet of the city
government.

5. No Cost to the City Government of Bacoor.

OTHER FINDINGS/INFORMATIONS:

1. Some of the terminclogies used in the Memorandum of Agreement are
properly clarified.

2. The technical aspect conceming the issuance of official receipt, billing
nofificafions, payment and seftflement transaction reporting, sharing of
data and information are thoroughly discussed and established.

3. GCASH is internationally-acclaimed micropayment service that transforms

the mobile phone into a virtual wallet for secure, fast ond convenient
money transfer.

COMMITTEE REPORT ICT-022-5-2024
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4, GCASH is in collaboration with Commerce International Merchant Bankers
Berhad (CIMB Bank) and the country's fist-ever bank account that can
be opened and maintained straight from the GCash app.

RECOMMENDATION:

in view of the foregoing. and considering that the final draft of the MOA has
been properly reviewed by the Office of the City Legal Service, Office of the Cily
Treacsurer and Management Informafion Service, the Honorable Members of the
Committee hereby recommend TO APPROVE the request for City Resolution authorizing
the City Mayor, Hon. Strike B. Revilla, to sign the Memorandum of Agreement between
the Cily Govermment of Bacoor and G-Exchange. Inc.. subject existing to the provisions
of existing laws, accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY thal the contents of the foregoing report are frue and
comect.

Signed this day of May 2024 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite,

THE COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

HON. )ﬁﬁﬁm

Chairman

Member

HON. An%dﬁamnuﬂ"

HON. REYN D. PALABRICA
ber

Local Legisiative Assistant |

COMMITTEE REPORT ICT-022-5-2024
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Committee on Information and Communication Technology

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES

NO. ICT-022-5-2024 %ﬂﬂ - X2F F
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Subjects: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND A MUTUAL
CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY
GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH G-XCHANGE, INC. (GX1) FOR THE AVAILMENT OF
ITS PAYMENT SERVICES. FCR-569-2024 dated May 13, 2024.

Present:

Committee on Information and Communication Technology

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco - Chairman
Hon, Alejandro Gutierez - Vice Chairman
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica - Member

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran - Member

2™ Sangguniang Panlungsod Members

Hon, Levy Telo - Member
Hon. Simplicio Dominguez - Member

Resource Persons:

Alty. Marius D. Sumira - Office of City Legal Service

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion - Management Information System
Mr. Arvin Dimaano - GCASH

Mr. Rafael B. Tecson - GCASH

Ms. Rona Grace G. Tormijos - City Finance Department

Hon.Rogelic MNolasco: "Good Aftemoon, A Committee Hearing, on
Information and communication Technology regarding, PCR-549-2024 “A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A
MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND A MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY AND
NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR

WITH G-XCHANGE, INC. (GXI) FOR THE AVAILMENT OF ITS PAYMENT SERVICES is
now court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nelasco: “For the record we ackinowledge the presence
of our Councilor's, nais ko pong ipakilola ang aking mga kasamang konsehal,
ronsehal Reynaldo Palabrica, Konsehal Levy Tela, Konsehal Adriel Gawaran,
T —
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Konsehal Simplicioc Dominguez. Konsehal Alejandro Gutierrez, and for the record
mag pakilala lang po ang ating mga resource persons.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, maybe we can ask the
representative from the City Treasurer's Office to enlighten regarding this
proposed agreement. ano ba ito?"”

Ms. Rona Grace Tomjos: “Bali po ang pagkaka aloam ko po dito ay
magkakaroon na tayo ng sarili nating logo sa Geash para po sa payment sa
atin ng Real Property Tax, Business Tax. kasi po marami po tayong mga tax
payer na nag iinquire kung meron na raw po tayong payment thru Geash.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “So. ang ibig sabihin kapag pinindot mo ang
Geash, magkakaroon na taye ng lcon lege kung magbabayod sa City
Government of Bacoor daretsc na tayo sa lcon logo?”

Mr. Arvin Dimaane: “Yes po, specifically, to add lang po kay Ms. Rona
specifically under po doon sa details natin sa portal kung magbabayad ng Bills
ay under na doon sa government sector, possible na pong makapag payment
ng government services under govermmment agencies.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Ah yes, kasi may mga LGU's na nga dito eh
pero wala pa ang Bacoorg”

Mr. Arvin Dimaaneo: "Yes po.”

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: “Sa ngayon po doon sa ating online payment like
Ebizz portal ol Piso pay, may gcash din po doon kaya lang kallangan pang
dumaan sa portal ng ebizz at saka po ni piso pay.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Wala ng dadaanan daretso na?

Ms. Rona Grace Torrijos: “Yes po, at mas convenient po ito. At nakalagay
po doon kung ano yung mga services na pwede nilang bayaran,”

Hen. Reynalde Palabrica: “Pipindutin lang yung pangalan ng LGU on this
page naandoon na?”

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: “Yes po. "

Hf:m. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Napaka ganda na pala nito magiging mas
convenient sa mga Geash payor's natin.”

Mr. Arvip I:_linmnnn: “To aedd lang din po Councilor, yung contract na
attach po kasi dito sa details na hawak natin ay old copy pa po ito. Meron
narin po kaming na send na updated contracts sa Legal po ng City of Bacoor.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: 5o, what we have right now is the old version?"

B R —————
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Mr. Arvin Dimaano: “Yes po."”
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “MNot the amended versions"

Mr. Arvin Dimaano: Yes po, ball po na | send na rin po namin with your
LGU yung updated Contracts, bali three (3} contracts po yung laman noon. First
po ay ang contract ng Scan toe Pay. it is QR code po na makikita natin sa mga
restaurants at malls. Second naman ay yung Details Contract naman po. Yun
po ang details na nosa loob ng Apps natin. Third po ay yung Online Web Pay
Contract po, ito po ay kung may online web pay si Bacoor tapos pwede
tayong mog generate doon ng mga statement of account no pwedeng
bayaran ng aling mga constituents or citizens natin, lalabas directly sa gcash
na pwede nilang | access sa website natin with Geash details. 5o, yun po ang
contracts na nasend namin.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “So, naopakaganda pala nitong system na ito.
ltong system na ito magiging convenient Mr. Chair sa mga tax payer natin, Ang
gusto namin ay makita yung lohat ng provisions to secure that this confract
should be advantageous to the City of Bacoor of course, and dapat may City
Legal Services representative tayo dapat na review na nila. But, anyway baka
familiar naman si Mr. Lodgene may alam ka ba dito?”

Mr. lodgene Asuncion: “Actually wala akong kopya ng latest version kung
ano man ang changes na hawak natin ngayon.”

Mr. Arvin Dimaano: "Basically Sir, ang naging kulang lang namin dito ay
yung mga deleted na old amounts na transfer na po kasi siya doon sa dating
nag ha handle, and second doon sa addresses ng LGU, and yung mga
supposedly setttement account dapat po under siva ng Bacoor Name so boka
po hindi lang po na update Sir, pero mabilis naman po sivo to update.”

Mr. lodgene Asuncion: “So, yung Account Manager po nabago na siya?"”

Mr. Arvin Dimaano: “Yes po.”
Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Sino ba yung account managers”

: Mr. Arvin Dimaane: “Bali ako po iyon. Mali po kasi yung name na andyan.
Basically yung content po ng contracts ay the same."

Mr. Rafael Tecson: “Tungkol sa mga napag usapan naman po like scan to
pay. bills pay. and online pay ay magiging advantageous to the City of Bacoor
in support po doon sa Paleng@R Ordinance po natin, At least dito magiging
next step na nakita na natin na naging effective sa PalengQR na nag adapi
yung mga merchants na tumanggap ng ewallets so, parang maganda sivang
rransition na sustainability na magiging digital si Bacoor na magkakaroon ng
online payment. Ang purpose naman ng PalengQR is to encourage merchants
and consumers of City of Bacoor na may ewallets to pay in Geash na pwede
nilang gamitin ito para magbayad ng taxes kay Bacoor City po. Dito naman sa
e ——————————
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mga incoffer naming products ay wala naman pong magiging cost kay City of
Bacaoor kundi cash on fee sila doon sa consumer. 5a mga consumer at least
may option siya na mag cocomute pa ba akoe papuniang City Hall or
magbabayad ako kahit nasa bahay ako?”

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: “May additional pong bayad per fransaction,
actually si Piso pay Php 50.00 ang bayad per transaction.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Sa Gcash magkano?"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Ito po ang fees nila, yung range nila ay Php 10.00
Pesos po.”

Mr. Rafael Tecson: “For example yung developer fee po na online web
pay po ay may cost po iyon may third party po tayong system litigator na
ginagawa ng website doon po papasok ang developer fee.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "We acknowledge the presence of Atty. Marius
D. Sumira from Office of Cify Legal Services.”

Mr. Rafael Tecson: “So, yun po ang sa ating online web pay pero pag
dafing po sa app. for example sa Geash apps bills payment ay nasa Php 15.00
Pesos po per transaction papasck po sa consumer. Pag scan to pay po Php
10.00 Pesos naman po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “For clarification lang mr. Chair, | would like to

ask City Treasury, yung remittonce? Di ba sa gcash papasck? papaano ang
remittance nito®

Ms. Rona Grace Torrijos: “Yung sa remittance po nagbigay na po kami sa
kanila ng cccount number kung saan po nila ireremit ang payment na dumaan

po sa kanila papunta sa atin. Like po doon sa Piso pay may binigay din po
I‘G?GIII

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica; “So, digital din yung”

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijes: “Yes po, tapos kapag nasa atfin na po yung
payment saoka po natin sila isuehan ng official receipt.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Yung electronic payment remittance na iyon

gaano katagal iyon? ano ang periocd covered? Popaano ang systema? Per
day?"

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: "Per day po, transaction day plus one kung
nagbayad po sila ng 13, Plus one day silang mag dedeposit ng 14 mga 150r 14
nasa account na po natin.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “5a bank account? Papano nyo na momaonitor
yong"

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. ICT-022-5-2024 Page 4
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Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: “Mayroon po silang sinesend sa amin na Log in
credentials doon sa system kung soan namin ng momonitor yung mga
pumapasok sa amin topos kinocompare nomon namin doon sa mga
pumapasok sa amin araw araw na payment thru Landbank po.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “5o, si Goash will provide a payment portalz”
Ms. Rona Grace Torrijos: "Yes po."”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Kasi baka may ma miss cut, may nagbayad na

5a kanila hindi na remit? Gusto lang Makita yun na lahat ng remittance ay na
remit 100%."

Ms. Rona Grace Tomijos: “Kasi noong una po ay may ebizz tayo tapos
nadagdagan ng Piso pay tapos may solidarity tayo at eficketing tapos efo po
pang lima na. Separate system naman po ito."”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Lahat naman tinatanggap natin, lahat ng
methods of payment at lahat ng payment options. Ini encourage naman natin
lahat kasi kung yun ang gusto ng consumer eh. Ang pincka popular kasi ay ang
Geash eh, Welcome noman sila as far as papasok sila and the very purpose
kasi eh is to make the consumers convenient specially mga tax payer,”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “May mga other options naman po ang afing
online payment fulad ng ebiz ot piso pay kaya lang mas mataas ang

processing ng Piso pay kasi hindi direct si gcash.  Pero kung Geash mas mura
babayaran nila.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Basta kasi electronic payment ang laging nasa
isip ng tao Geash eh. Afty, are you familiar with the propose contract kasi
kanina tinanong ko lang kasi nobanggit kanina na mayroong amendment
doon sa proposed contfract na sinabmit sa LGU? | assume na may copy na
kayo diyang"

Alty. Marius D. Sumira: “Yes po, in close coordination naman po kami with
Mr. Lodgene.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Na review na ninyo yung contract?”

Alty. Marius D. Sumira: “Yes po."”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “"Kung may amendment man pero account
manager lang naman.”

Alty. Marius D. Sumira: “Yes po. Updating lang po."

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “So, can you please enlighten the committee
kung ano ba nangyari sa review ninyo.”
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Afty. Marivs D. Sumira: "So, Mr. Chair gustong pumasok ng City so
ganifong agreement. And again, dohil sinabi po nila na to achieve widest
coverage po for the LGU and for the use of our clients. Tapos gusto po natin
medyo technical lang po kasi yung terms of agreement perc in essence po,
ang gusto long po niya ay ma protectahan sila doon, Halimbowa sa collection
ng payment at the same time sa transfer, sa side naman natin sa City ay yung
mai transfer s5a atin at yung lahat ng clients na makukuha ang information ay
coverad doon sa agreement.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “5o0. ong opinion mo dyan, what is your
recommendation? For approval ba yans"

Aty. Marius D. Sumira; "Yes po. okey for approval.”

Afty. Marius D. Sumira: “Your Honor, medyo matagal na po kasi talagang
na tengga sa amin, nahihirapan lang po kami sa ongoing documents kaya po."”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrca: “So, Mr. Chairman, as far as I'm concem |
temporarnly endorse this to be approved by the commitiee.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mayroon lang po akong | ka clarify yung sa
article 3 bakit naka indicate ay “Vendor” ano ibig sabihin noon? Nagsimula sa
arficle 3."

Mr. Arvin Dimaano: “To clarify lang po ang guestion po nafin ay kung
bokit tinatawag na vendor?

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa Article 3 Organizational, Technical and
Physical Security Measures. 3.1 Both parties shall have in ploce appropriate
organizational, technical, and physical security measures that protect Personal
Data from Security Incidents and Personal Data Breaches. The *Vendor” shall
implement security measures which include at least: Sine minementioned
divang"

Mr. Rafael Tecson: "Kung sa Vendor? kami po iyon, tapos kayo po yung
Merchant.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Dito sa first page ng MOA kung may
minementioned sila na Vendor dapat naka indicate dito yun. Kasi ginamit sa
mga next pharagraph, ma comect na lang, kasi may confusion kasi may sinabi
siiang Vendor not specified dito sa first pharagraph.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any opinion from the Councilg"

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Ito ba ivong GXl last year?”
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Actually pangatlo na po ito eh, hindi lang na
push."

Mr. Rafael Tecson: "Marami pong nadagdag tulad ng Data Privacy.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Have been no more matters to be discussed, |
recommend tha! this proposal be in favor to be recommended to the City
Council Session on Monday, and also | mave for the adjournment of this hearing.

The hearing adjourned at 4:20 P.M.
Frepared By:

I d s

EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERE

Attested By:

Committee on Informalion and Communication Technology

_———m—_———————  —_ — —
COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. ICT-022-5-2024 Page 7
FPOR-569-2024 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORITING THE CITY MAYOR TO SIGN A MOBILE PAYMENT
SOLUTION AGREEMENT AND A MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT WITH
G-XCHANGE INC. (GXI).



Republic of the Philippines
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
City of Bacoor

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

ATTENDANCE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING : ' g
(PROOF OF RECEIPT) b L300 2TN.

May 16, 2024 [ 4:00 P.M.
MSBR Conference Room al 4* Floor, Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resiience Building

Subject: - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON, STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND A MUTUAL
CONFIDENTIALITY AND NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY
GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH G-XCHANGE, Inc. (GXI) FOR THE AVAILMENT OF ITS
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NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING o N 1{7
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M3BR Conference Room at 4™ Floor, Bacoor Legislalive and Disaster Resiience Building

Subject: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B.
REVILLA, TO SIGN A MOBILE PAYMENT SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND A
MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY AND NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF

OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH G-XCHANGE, Inc. (GXI) FOR THE
AVAILMENT OF ITS PAYMENT SERVICES, PCIt 569-2024 dated May 13. 2024

| NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE | CONTACT | SIGNATURE/DATE |
E—— | AFFILIATION NUMBER |
| HON. ALEJANDRO F. GUTIERREZ 5F W56 oS g |2
| HON. REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5P pAase ol

| HON. ADRIELITO G. GAWARAN 5P fﬂhl}_ﬁ_ ”

| MR LODGENE G. ASUNCION | MIS/E-GOV - .,-'i,a;?

| ATTY. EDITH C. NAPALAN TREASURY ml.g]:ﬁfr s q‘_ ﬂ_ﬁ
| MR JOSE LUIS G. REYES | G-XCHANGE INC, - S

e e

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING ICT-022-5-2024

PCR S69-2024 = A RESOLUTION AUTHOREING THE CITY MAYOR, HOHN. STREE B. REVELA, TO 5IGH A MOBILE PAYMEN!
SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT AND A MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY AND NONDGCLOSURE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CTY
GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH G-XCHANGE. Inc, (GXI) FOR THE AVAILMENT OF TS PAYMENT SERVICES. Page 1
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HON. ROWENA BAUTISTA-MENDIOLA e AL
City Vice Mayor,
Bacoor Government Center
Bacoor City, Cavite

THRU: Atty. Khalld Atega, Jr.
Sangguniang Panlungsod Secretary

SUBJECT: Endorsement Letter

Dear Hon. Bautista-Mendiola

| hereby endorse to the esteemed members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
for appropriate action Endorsement No. 552, series of 2024 issued by the Office of
the City Legal Service, relative to the Mobile Payment Solutions Agreement with G-
Xchange, Inc. for the availment of its Payment Services. The said agreement is
consonant to the conlinuing modernization program of the City Government of Bacoor
in providing improved and efficient service to the people

Altached herewith is the aforementioned endorsement, Including its
attachments. for your immediate reference.

| trust that you give this matter your utmost consideration.

Sincerely yours,

- niF THT J _4:-'1
o e, @*
¥ L = STRIKE B, REVILLA
Coer City Mayor
CYRYET

“& Offcn of tha Wayos m
i

gAY Strike B, Fevila

I
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OFFICE OF THE CITY LEGAL SERVICE

ENDORSEMENT LETTER No. 552, Series of 2024

Ry o

TO : HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA
City Mayor
m
THRU: ATTY. PAUL SANGALANG |11 ‘f;’.’z"r‘(id
Office of the Mayor Bt Tib
SUBJECT Transmittal of the Mobile Payment Solutions Agreement and

Mutual Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement with
G-Xchange, Inc. for the availment of its Payment Services

DATE '. 19 Apnil 2024

This Office is in the process of finalizing the draft Mobile Payment Solutions
Agreement and Mutual Confidentiality and Mon-Disclosure Agreement with G-
Xchange, Inc. (GXI), attached herewith for your reference, for the availment of is
Mobile Payment Solutions Services. Included as part of the required documents 1o
be submitted to GXI is the City Resolution authorizing the City Mayor to sign the
abovementioned documents as well as the onboarding documents thereof.

All things having been found to be in order, we hereby endorse to your good
office a copy of the said Mobile Payment Solutions Agreement and Mutual
Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement with G-Xchange, Inc. for your review

and, if found sufficient, for further endorsement to the Sangguniang Panlungsod for
their appropnate action.

Thank you.

- - H‘RA
Officd of the Cily Legal Services

Approved by:

robl.f

ars 177

ATTY. KIM NYCA R. LOF co
City Leq.ar Officer




BILE PA ENON EEMENT

This Mobile Payment Solutons Agreame {-Agretimant ) is made and entarsd intd this
__day of 2024 ("Fitactive Daia"} by and between:

G-XCHANGE, INC., a coporation duly crganized and axlzing under and by wrtue
ol the Lrwe of tha Republic of the Philippmes, wikh Duginess office 31 8F W Global
Center. 30 cormer & Avenue, Banifacio Global City, Taguig, reprasenlad hetain
by #s Vice Prosident ard Enferpriza Group Aead, JosE LUIS &. REYES, and
herainafer refarrad 1o as "G

-arwl-

The CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR, a local govednmant unit created and
existing under the laws of The Republic of the Philippiras, with principal office
address at Bacoor Government Center, Bacoar Boulevard, Barangay Bayanan,
Bacoof oy, Cavite, represerted hergin by s city mayor. HON. STRIKE B.
REVILLA, pursuant to his aulhonity confered and embodied i Sangguniang

Fanlungeod Resclubion no. . Seres of 2024, heteinafter retemed Lo
as the “LGU",

(X and LG U may harsinafter be collectivaly referred k2 as “Parties” or mdovidually
as "Paty”.)

WITNESSETH: That-

WHEREAS, GXI, is duly reqistarad with the Banghko Sentral ng Pipinas (BSF) as 2
licensed remittance agent and E-Money Issuer (EML). 1t hardies elactronic money (e-money)

iBSUBNGE. reMmitlance services, and mobde payment soluticns under tre GCash brend {"GGash
Mobile Payment Solulions” or "GLash Service'),

WHEREAS, LU desins to actept paymerns from its austomers through GCash Mobila
Paymenl Soltroers,

WHEREAS, the Partsas now wigh o sai Torth in this Agreement their nights and obligations

with respect to the Services, 23 defined balow, and other reiated tansactons for their mulus
bearsefit angd protection.

Aucardingly, Iha Farhias agras as foliows:
DEFINITIONS

“Applicable Law™ means the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, inchding but not restricled
1o, all kows, rules and regulalions related fo alectone money BIUance, Money remdtance, mobile

;:ymants, and al appiicable ant-maney laundaring, anti-fraud, ant-amegien and anti-bribery
W

“Convenlonca Fes” means the fes spacified in Annex 1, inchrsive of apphcable Laxes, chargeable
by GXi for every ransacion successiuty processed by LGL! and LG payar {"Payo:™) through
the (3Cazh Sarvice. Notwithslanding anything contracy, the Conveniance Fea shel ba in addition
to. and separate from, the amount due t tha LGL). The Conveniance shall be passed on 10 the
Payor, and shall be deemed paid 10 GX| by the Payor.

*Davelopar refars io the: third-party vencor of system integrator thal the LG has authanzed to
integrate with (2XI's syshem for payment processng.

*Daveioper Fea® maans the fee appraved by the LGU, nclusie of applicable ks, representing
ihe Developar's service fee charged o the Payor for svary succeastul GCash Servica tranEacion
pocessad by the Payar thiough e Developer's aystem.



“Fraud” means an intgntional decaption made amior conductad by eithar LGU, ot L+ agents,
hranchas, patwork ouliels, whether acting individually, of togelher, of in collusian with a thind
party, ¥a¢ hig &f their pargong! gam, profit oF some unfair or dighoneat advantage, of ] d.anmnn
X1 i3 subsidiaries or afhliates. rotating to the processing. submisson of legibimata of hctibous
tratrsactions or abuse not consishant with the purpose for which the agreemert and ransadcions
were intendad for. Fraud also ncludes traudulenl activities of Customers consislent with this
delinition. For putposas of this definition, LG, #s agents, and representalives managing and
handling GCash satvices ara assumed 1o be LG4 s employees, GR agents.

“GCash Mobile Payment Solutione” means a payment facitity that alows LGU o recenwe -
maney from a customer's mobile wallet registered under GCash.

*One-Time Integratioh Fae™ reders to a nan-ratundable fee fof the lechnical support pravided by
GX| to laciliiate ntegration and sctivation of GCash Service as specihad i ANnex 1.

“payor” refirs 1o the customers [hat will ulilize the GCash Service in order (o pay tha LGU for
comesponding gowsmment fees.

"Sattlomant Raport” refers 1o the repst generated by GXI ksling the number of transActiRs
successiulv processed iy GCash. Thie report refers 1o tha satiled ransaciions to the | G or to

thg Cevaloper. The Saltemant Report aleo include tha smoynt princieal amount paid by the
Paycrs 1o LGU and tha Total Fees.

*Total Feas” means the sum of GCash Convensnce fer and the Developer Fee

*Unawthorired Use of Seryvicea”™ maans any use of tha G¥I providad subons nol specificalty
and sxplicitly authorized or parmitted in this Agreament and inchdes, kit is nol Bmited Lo anything
not specifically authonized by GXI. in writng.

NOW, THEREFORE, conlained hensin, the Farles agrée as follows:
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

G shall provide LGU GCash Meb#e Payment Solubions 1o accapt payments fram LGU™S
customears.

z. EgQuip PROVI ) E PERFORMANCE

2.1, Equipment Provisianing

211 GXI and LGU shal provide, as necessary, cerain equipment and facilitms.
uader the Tollowing prncipies.
a) Unkss ctherwise ogreed, sach Party shall provide s shana of the

MKICEE Sy aqiriprmrent and Servicas on ds cwn and for 5 oW BoSCunt.

by GXI will provide LGU with GXI's apphcation program inlerfaces to enabe
Lﬁﬁnuquupmmﬂ and systams 1o interact with GAl's intagrated payments
system.

c) LG shall provide any olher scftware thal il may requirs 1o ferctinate the

Sonvice,

d)  Each Party shall, for s axchEiva Focount, be reaponsiie tor developing
and mplemanting s oam secuity armangements for s natwork/sysiam.
LG agreas to allow GX] 1o condud panodic Yutneratity Asseaaméant &
Fanstraton Testng {VAPT) scatt upon masonable notice. LGU agreas
to timaky carmy cut and carefully abide by all rTecommrRnGatons mada by
the testar and GXI. Neither Party shall be liabes to the ather far the tailure
of cach Pacty to maktain the itagriy of s nefwork/syslam.

22 Princlptas for Cpention and Malntshance

2 2.1. Equipment necesaary to enable the zervice shall be operated and maintained
iry thie fofloming Manner.




faciilata the successhul interface of LGU'S aquipment and agrst:&r‘l‘lt with
the ayatems arkd aquipmant of GXI and tha Mobide Servica Provicors.

bY  In casan of senvice ntemuptons that are naithar GX1 network nor GXl
systerm reloied, LGLU shal immediately naiify GXI and GX1 partrer 2upport
team as specified in Annex 3 ("GXI Suppodt Taam'}, i such inlermapticn
has lasted for al leasl an hour.

2.3, Performance Rewview

3 FEE

il

3.2

2341,

232

Fean
3.1.1.

LGU shall ba penodically evaluated and sudiled based on s performanca of ite
obgations under this Agreement and cuslomer satisfaction. Evaluation may be
conducted by GX at its aole and exclugive dmcrabon Bvery month, and as often
as may be necessary, based on the historical performance of LGY.

LGU shall be expectsd to mamiain a minkmurm standard of service including, al
all imes, prommently display that GGash & a payment option al LGU sitea i
such & way thad il & obvicus 1o guests or customers that SCash hichie Faymant
Soluhons ara acoeptad at swch LGU sites.

LE I, RE CILAT T COGNITION

5X) shall colfect the Convanience Fee for evary auccesshel payment made by
tha Payor trough the GCash Serice,

112 GXI resarves tha right to change the Convenience Free with thirty (30} days prior

3ra

natice to LGU upon tha occurrence of any of the following circumsiances:

a) Extraordinary inflaton;

b} Changes in govermmant taxes ralevant to the GGash Sarvice, of

¢ Updales in the GCash Service and or offarings covered by Lhis
Agreement.

Cne-Time Integration Fee shall ba paid within thirty (30) days from receipt of

GX| bilkng statement In the event that the LGU has neminated a Developer, the

Developer Fee shall be remitted by GXi 1o the Developer drectly. The

Devedoper will provide a billing statement to GX1 for remittance purpases. GXI

shall remit the Developer Feos 0 the Developer within thity (30} days from

recaipt by GX| of the Develcpe's Billing statement.

. The LGU ahall ensure thal the Developer shall not charge any other gl cther

than the Developer’s Fae.

Sattiamont

321,

322

323

214,

4248

(5X) shall remit ta LG 1ho following bueiness day, thraugh its nominated bank
pccownt, all of Payors' payment, net of the Totel Fees and apphcabls taxes. In
case of any ermor, ar overpayment made by GXI ("Excess Amounl®), GXI shall
have the nght to adjust future remitances o LGU to The extan of Ihe Excess
Arngund.

GX! shal sand the Settlament Raports accordingly:

= L GU Coleclinns - daily. transacton plus 1 Baking day

+ Develkaper Faes — every first week of the month

LGL may dispute the Settfemnert Report by way of a written notice addressed
to GXi and GXI Suppoit Team, ot later than tan {10} days trom ite receipt of
the Selterment Raport. After the axpiration of the Wen (10} day period in the
absenca of any nolice of dispute, he Setbemeonl Regarl shall be considerad as
final.

The Partias shati m good Faith satte all disputed amaunts within thirty (30) days
from the: date that LGLU notifies GXI of guch dispute

if at the end of such thirly (30 day period, LGU and GXI are unabla to resale
such dispite, m nalionaly recognized indepandent auditor, axpaert in Gnancial
and banking wansactiont of this nature (the *Auditor'), shall ba appointad by
mutual agresmant of GXi and LGU. All coste melated 1o guch appaintment shall
be bome equally by both Parties. GX! and LG shall promptly provida to the




4,

33

324

The Auditor shall rendet a dacision with regand o auch dispute within th_irly {E:Dj
days from the paries’ submissin thareof, and any decision of thi Auditor with
regard to such dispute shall ba deamed fnal and binding. Each Pa_rw shﬂﬂ_ bﬂ
responsible for #s own coats associaled wih any dispute proceeding. 1F il e
determined in actardance with the above procedures that underpaymenl was
made by GX!, such amount shall be paid to LGU within len (10} businesa days
from tho rsohition of tha dispule.

Fraudulent Activitles

)

332

3.33

334

33s

134

5%} reguices LGL o uso all necessary efforts o prevent tha occumants _nI
Fraudulant Activities whiks processing transactions using the GCash Mobile
Payment Solutions. GX| shall nol pay LGU fr any wansactons caused by
Fraudulant Activities or Abuse or services of faatures not expressly authorized
by 3X1 under this agresment. Notwithatanding amything 10 tha contrary in this
Agreemant, in the evenl that GXi becomes aware of the oocurmanse of
Fraisdukant Activities, Abuse or unauthonzed use of senvices, GXI shall consider
any paymert made pursuant ‘o Fraudulent Actvity of any BUspicious
transachions as Exceas Payment as definad above.  GXI shak mform LGU of
the occymence of Fravdulenl Agivities of unauthorized use of services and of
the amaunt of the Excess Payment, a8 sodn as prachical,

If GXI raasonably bofieves that  haa made an Excess Payment to LGU, than,
GXl shall be antited Lo deduct the Excess Payment from future paymants to
LGU. (n the evend thal LGU dmputes the exoshancs of amaunt of any auch
Excess Paymenl, such disgula shall be seited by the Auditor pursuvant o the
procedures sal forth in this Agreement above.

The foregoing shall be without prejudice b the nght of GX| to disconnect 1he
Sarvices or bloch accass thersta in the evert A delects Fraud or Fraudulent
Actiity, as defined in clausa 13 balow, provided thal GXi has provided LGU
with wiitten communication, in any form, of suspectad Fraudulent Adwity prior
1o, or # euch prior communication is nol reasonably practicable immadiptaly
after such disconnecton.

ln tha eva thal: ta) GXI () recerves ay complaint by & GCash user of amy
unauthonded or arronsous ackyity, or (i} datects any unusual traffic of activity
from LGU, a parecular vgar, or group of usars; and (b} afler invastigation,
regsonably detarmines 1hat such navthonred or wnuzpal aclivity was
attntiutable to 8 wrongful act or negligence of LGLU or its agents, then GXI1 shatl

have the right to sal off agalist payrrents due ko LGL, any <gls 1o GXI rasutling
from such activity or raffic.

GX)'s investigation and determination 8% to whelhar such complaint or activity
amounts to Fraudulanl Activity o unaulhorized use of the senaces shatl ba fnal
and conclusive. In the event that any such uhauthorized or unusual activity 1
nat due 10 any wrongful act of LGL, but is raasonably delermined by GAl 10 be
due o cimumgtances or results that wers unanticipated iy GXI1 and LGLU at the
tima this Agreamenl was executed, SXI and LGL! shall work together In good
tath to resolve the mepa,

GXI shall ba entitled to et off any sumes thet LGU may owe GX| by virtue of this
or any other Agresrent between the Parties, agaonst any payrments due g LG
undar this Agresmenl GXI shall notify CGU of the set off at laast bwa (2)
business days prior o release of payment  LGU shall confimn or conlest the
exizlence of any axisting obligation propesed to be sel off in favor of GXI within
o2 {1) business day from receipl of the nobice to set off; olherwisa, GXI shall
impkament e sal ofl.

CUsTO

41 For istues of concemns raised by a customer ba LGU thal requira support ram G,

LG wifl fdlow the process set out m Annex 3 which may be amended and updaled
by G3X1 from tme 10 tme wath nodca o LGLL



4.2

4.3,

Any and alt issuas reteted b LGU's system and services ehal ko ad-:_ims_ad by LGU
indegendently. in case such innuss impact the provision of GX] 3enacss 0 @ny way.
LU shal iakoem GXI in writing within 24 hours.

Az raquired or necessary, GX1 shall aseist LGU 0 the tndmigal rmlulic_rn or
reconciliatian of trimsacticn informalion. GXI| shall thewise addrass ssuss a.pec'.lﬁc o
GXI independentty, with LGU assisling in any reconciiation of transaction mformation.

FARTIES' GBLIGATIONS

a1

52

23

a4

3.5

a8

57

o8

2.9

LGU and SX shall sirictly comply with all Applcable Lawy, rubss and reguiatians
reialing 10 its business at its respactive place or sile of businesa. Any breach of B
Party's ocblgations under classe 5 shiall ba a material bresch of this Agrearment and
shall trig ger the non-breadhing Farty's nghis accandngky.

LGU undartakes to procass and honor afl succeashil iransachions completad through
GCash Mobide Payment Schutions at all times as siipulaled in thia Agreament, excapt
N Sitcumstances completely beyond the contro! of LGU and which LGU couk not
hava reasonably anticipated and resohwed.

LGU shall mon#or all transachons (king place pursuant to this Agreement and shall
additionally amaure affective monilofing of such ransactions, LGU shall report in
writing amy and ali suspicious anaactions o GX1 Supporl Team, within two (2}
business dayes of Lha date of identification, Whera LGL is unswa of the legitimacy of
a transaction, it shall inform GXI Support Team, within two (2] buaness days,

LGU ehadl deciane all representalives managing and handling Glash sérwcas to GXI

LGL shall declare all sibes where they will actogt paymants from cusiomers uging the
GCash Mobik Faymants Solulicna.

LG shatl immediatety temminate all invohvemenl in any way related to GCash and
GCash Senacas with identified abusive representetives managm) and handiing
GCash gavices or partners within 24 hours from receipd of such raguest from GXIL
LGL agrees that faillure lo do ao shall give GXI the right to unidabterally
deactivataistispend ahy or all GCash services to £ G0,

LU commits to support any investigaton of Fraud, abuse andfor potenbal abuse and
prowrda GEP with Bny mlomabon GX1 deemns necessary to progress such
imrastigation, incuding providing GXl with detads of #s employees, agents, of
customers that L GL suspacts of having commithed Fraud of frasdulent acts.

LGL zhall preserve all hard-copy andior elecironic records of their ransactions with
GXl for a penod of five {5) years from the data of the transaction. 1GU shall, prompliy
upon request of GXI, give GXI accesa to such mconds in whataver foirn thay are
contanad {paper, elscrome o cthatwie}, and if 80 required shall Tum-over such
recards to GXI. Moreover, in the avant GXI ia required by the B3P ar ather competan
sutharty or court to provide access 1o the trenaaction records in the custody of LGU,

LGU shall prompily grant the representatives of tha BSP, of othar aulnarity or oour,
the requasted accRss.

LGU shall impcea on ite own employees, agents, and repraseniatives managing and
handling GCash earvices, and any relaied partes the same standards requined of
LU under 1hie Agreement. LU shall lkenwtte mainiain and cause its employess,
reprsentatives managing and handkng GCeash services and any related parbes to
maintain, during the effective tetm of this Agreement, appropnate busineas practices,
standarde, procedures and controls with the cbjectiva of avoiding any edversa impact
on the intoraslg of both LGU gng GX.



B1.

B.2

63

6.4

6.5

The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Dale of thie
Agreement and shall conlinpe far ona (1) year, Thersafter, this Agreement shalt ba
aulomatically renewed for suooessiva 1-yaar pariods [aach a " Ranewal Term”) sublect
to any amendments discussed and decrdad by both Parties. Any such amendmaents
must be recorded in wiling in order 1o be efleciva.

Efthar Party shall have e fght 1o 1ermirate this Agreemant T convenience upon
sixty {A0) days writtan nofice at any lime.

This Agreemant may e terminabed for Hreach as foliows:

8.3.1_1If either Party has materialy breached this Agreemaent, the other Party may
tarminate thia Agreemert thirty (30) days after giving written notcs to the
breaching Party, describing the breech in reasonable detail, unlees the
traaching Party has cuned the breach before the end of thal thirty (30)-day
paricd. Tha Tam “maleral breach® nchudes, bul shall ne? ba limfted o, the

folkowing:

a)  Fither Party gains unauthorized of inappropriate access 1o the othér's
STl eddnls;

b}  Eithar Party braaches Articla 10 o any other termrs and condibons of this
Agresmant;

€t Efther Parly unialerally disconnacts tha facility without valid or justifiable
CAuse (o the prejudica of the alher,

4]  Securty biwaches emanate from the syatem of the other Party;

#]  An encumbroncor takes pOSSRSEIDN OF @ TEcevar is appointed over any of
e proparly or azsets of the cthar Party:

f}  The clher Party enters Into any compoiition or makes any yolunkary
arrangement with its creditors;

g) The other Party goes into Bguidaton {except for the purpose of
amalgamalion of reconstruction and in such manner that the atfected
Farty reaulting them from effectvely agroes to be bound by or {0 assumea
tha obligations impozed on thal gther Party under this Agreement};

Rl Anything analogous to any of the foregoing under the law of any other
jurisdiction shall ooy in relation to that other Parly;

i} Thal sther Party caases or threatens 1o cease to camy on Dusiness.

I} Recorming nom-pedfomrance by LGU on ds obligations or executing the
services 1 bad Faith;

K} LGU. or any or all of its sgenis and representatives managing and
handling GCazh services is angaged in any act which defrauds or may
polentialy dafraud GXI, whether the same & punishabde undar law or not.

B.32 Eher Pary may rescind, teminate or cancel iz Agreement effactive
mmedialety, by giving notice in wriling to the olher Party upon any of the
following grounds;

#)  Abandenmend of the Sanice or, without the prior consent of the other
Farty, assignmant of the execution of the Sarvices 1o others: or

b} A Party loses s hoense and is unabde to lullil its obligalions under this
Agraement

Netiher Party shall make any negative ar adwvarse publc. announcements 4 the other
Party 1o rminates this Agreement or otharwise,

Frovisong of this Agreeman? that by their nafure cortinue beyond the expiration ar
lemination of this Agreemant, and those provisione that are expressly stated o
Survive termination, shad survive e 1ermination or axpeation of this Agreament.
including, without kmitaten, Arbcls 3 (Liabiktes; Uimitation of Liebiity). Article 11
{Confidentiakty), 14.8 [(Governing Law) and Aricle 14,9 (Setthernent of Disputes}, and
any actrued but unpawd financial obhgations.



WARRANTIES

T

7.2

73

Each Party represents and warrants that:

al it has the right, power and autharty to enter inta thie Agreement and to fully
perform i3 obligetons hereunder;

bl it ahall comply with its privecy poloy.

ci il ahal nol engage in any fraud oF any deceptive, misleading o unethical or
unfair compelition practices ather by isel, s agents, or ds representalvas
managng and handhng GCash sarvices:

d)} it shall not act in any manner which conficts or intarfares with any exisling
materisl commitment or obligation of such Party;

&) thal qo agrasment praviously entered inko by soch Party will interfera with such
Party's performance of its matersl obligations under this Agreement; and

fi i shall perform in compliance with any applicable laws, rules and regulations af
any govermmental authorty.

LGL! reprasante and warrants that i has all the necessary kcensas and penmits for its
b!.:sinuss. suftware and systems and hat & does not, by enledng nto tnis Agreement,
wiolabe the inteldaciual property rights of any third party.

G}H represents and waranks that # has all tha necessary licenses and permits for ita
integrated paymants syelem and scfiware, and that it does not, by enlering into this
AgreamenL, violahe the inteflectual property rights of any hird party.

MUTUAL PERA

B

B3

8.3

8.4

8.5.

The Partes shall cooperata with anch othar in good faith, it order to achieve the
abpectives sal forth m this Agresmenl.

LGU i= committad to daveleping an anti-fraud culture and aliminating the opportunties
far fraud, bribery, and corruplion.

LGU, its agents, and ils representatives managing and handiing GCash services shall
gwrﬂe fraud, bribery, endior comupon of amy kind. LGL} shall seek to lake

inary action agamet thoss found to have attengted to parpatuate andfor have
perpetrabed fraud and abusa.

LGU & committed lo conducling busineas fairy, opanly, and honestly and in
acceidance with he highest ethical and logal standards.

GXI may impese sanctions as gipulated in clause 13 in the event thal GX) becomes
gware of any vialabion of this clause. In tha event that GX chooses 1o MpGEs
sanclions, LGU can appeal GXI's dacision by providing relevant documants with a
reasonable explanation regarding the vickation. GX| has the nght ko hold tha balances

in LGLY's account up until the investigation w final. Th S
will ba Ral and imevocaine, n e result of GXI's investigation

LEABILITIES; LINMTATIDONS OF L IABILITY

8.1,

Except for damages caused by the tault, mizconguct or grose negigenca of a party,

LGU and GX) shall not be liable to the cther for any damages arising out of of raksting

Yo

8 1.1 Servica intetruplions, interoperability, intaraction or interconnaction of GXI's
aquipment and syetama, with LGL'e equipment and syslems, whatsoever the
cavze of 1he inlemuption, interoperability. interaction of interconnection and
howevar kong it shal st whetter causad by or with appbeatians, equpment,
SEervices or natworks proviced by GXE LGU, or by mhird partes: or through



9.2

fraudulent means or any other medhod by LGLY's customers, oses and third
paras.

8.1.2. Communicabionatransactions that fad to reach thair designaled baneficiary, o
any fafure o delver communeatonftrangaction ended for end users,
EACEPT whare such Milures occur because a Party has not compliad strictly
with all of its obligations. under this Agreement.

8.1.3. In any #vent, neither Party will b fiabba Yo ¥he olher for any special, indirect,
vonsaquantial, or incidental damages, inciuding kes of profits or revenues or
k55 of prospectiva business advantage. regardiess of whather tha Party had
becn advsed of such damagas or whether that liablity arises in contracl. tor,
slrict ability, breach of warranly, of otharwise.

Each Pary shall hold e othar ree and harmtase and indemnify the other from thirg
party claime, suits of demands which are due 1o neghgenl or fraudulent acts or
omissians of whttul misconchuct attributeble to the indamnifying Party. The Partias
shall jointy work to sddress any such thimd-party claims.

13.  |INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

.

10.2.

Any and el copymight, industrial rights and inleliechual proparty dghts over any and all

saftware. hardware, Iools and matarials (the “Matsrinle”) provided by the Parties and

used, direclly or indirectly, in the instaflation and provesan of the sardses and tecities

refarred to in this Agreemem, bolong to and s owned exclugivaly by the Partes andior

s Licensors. Materahs shafl inciude. bul not be luvfted 1o, tha folkownng:

2)  The business moded, trademarks. associated ogas, business applications and
DrOCEEERS,

B) AN relevant specfications, routines, subroulines, technigues, syatams,
programs, methodologies, formulas. softwate, including thase licensed or

subconiracted from a thied party, used in relation to the services, (gcdities
suliject of Ihis Agresnent.

€} Lisér and systam documentation;
d] Masiar and rensaction dala files: and
e} Any writing or work of authorship, reqardiess of mediom, creatad o dirvalo pad

by the Parbex in the courga of perfe g the sarvicae ar aperations under this
Agraamant.

The Parties shail take ol reascnable measures Ig proted exch Party's copyright,
ndustrigl rights and intellactun! property rigits over the Materiaks

11. EEEFIEEIHEH! ¥

11.1.

112

113,

Mo publlc ancouncemnents af this Agrecment or {he ransactions conlemplated
hure_under s-ha!l be maved or pubiched, or caused o pemmitted 5o be issued or
Fubkshed, by either Party withoul the prior written consent of the other, which LN B8
shall not be unreasonably withhald,

Neither of the Parties shall disclosa (i) the contents of this Agresment to any third
party other than its professional advisers without the pror approval of the other Foadty
O uniess required to make such disclosure pursuan to gy applicable law: (i) any
details o inforration aboul the othar Party's Susmess or aclivites or confidential of
prepristary information of tha other Party, acguired as 8 resull of Hheir refationsip
avidenced herai;, (i) tha Customer information, except in accordance with  the
Mutual Confidentiality and Non-Discksura Agreemen axscided by the Parbas ar f
required by an order of tha oourt or other compatent aulhority.

W aither Party makea any dischkesure o a professional advmar or any other Party, when
pemitiad urder this Artichs, that Faty ahall enacee that tha recipent of tha information



12

13.

14,

114,

11.5

Each Party shali usa its besl afforts o ensure that it detributors, agents and
conlraciors who are at any tama in possession of such confidential mfsrmation do not
discipse o suffer or permit the disckasure of auch confidential information, inciudmg
by hawing such distributors, agents and contractors execute @ non-disciosurs
agreement ¥ requested by GXI.

LGU musl comply with the provisions of RA 10173 - otherwize known es the Data
Prvacy Act of 2012 and s Implementng Rules and Regulations, againat
unautharized use andior disclosure of all personat information that is procassed,
gathercd and generated from the public through the GCash system. Likewize, LGU

shall make necessary measures for the probecton and handling of the data generated
frorn hata ransachons.

CATA PRIVACY

121,

Parties shall compty wilh Annax 4 |Dats Provacy Agreameant].

IMPLICATION RALUD

131

13.2.

133

In addlian to the consegquances stiputated in this Agreement and Applicathke Laws,
raneachons procaased through Fraud, suspicious lransactions, o in the condud of
money laundering, temofist inancang, and prokferaton Ehancmg (as defined under
Applicable Laws) shall be revoked. Transachions procassed nol in accardance with

the standard proceduras agreed by the Parties a3 set out haremn taniamount 10 having
been committed with Frape.

If Fraud s committed and/or pasticipated in by 8 Party, the non=defautting Farty ahall,

at s minclion ba enlitted to the folowing remedies

&) Full meovery of actual and docurmanted costs and expenses incurmed by # on
account of Fraud;

By I GXi is tha non-defautting Party, blackisting and deactivalion of all GCash
accesa and servicea of tha individuals imvolved in the commiasion of Fraud,

¢} Termmation of thm Agreement due to defautting Parly's matanial Hraach; andfor

d)  Available remedies under Applicable Law.

Fariwzs shall sirclly implement anbi-fraud maasunes in accondance wilh Applicable

Lawsz to ansure thal the GCazh Services will nat bo usod for, or wi ba In ad ol
Unauthorired Sarvicas.

L DUS PROVISI

14.1. Relaticnsh|p of the Parties

14 1.1 Nothing in this Agreement shafl ba construed as constituting any of the Partias
65 a pariner, aget, employer o representative of the other, @ baing
understood thiat the relationship of the Parties 1o ach other is as independent
cantraciors tn tha obhar.

14 1.2. No Pary shall have any Bduciary obligations to the cther arlsing out of tha
provision of the Services or this Agraament,

14 4,3, Nothing in this Agreement shall ba conptosed as giving any Farty any right ar
authority to act K, of reprasant of otherwishk asaume any obligatdn an behalf
al or in the name of the olher Party, and each Parly agrees i indemnify the
ather and hotd il harmiless from and sqaunst any ciemns, losses of damagea
whatsoawer ansing in mepart of labhilibes moumed a5 a recull of da
unauWiherized act or represantation or assumption on behalt of or m the name
of the aother Party.



14 2. Assignment .
LGU Party may not assign any of its rights and interes! under this Agreement 1o any
third person without the prior written consent of the other Party.

14 3.

14 4

14.5.

Remedies, Waivers and Amendments

1231

1432

1433

No failure 1o exercise nor any delay in exercising any right or remedy under
this Agreement on either Party's part shall operate as a waiver thereof, except
where specific time limits have been imposed elsewhere in this agreement,
nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy prevent any
further or other exercise thereof of any other rights or remedies. The nghts
and remedies herein provided are cumulative and not exclusive of any
provided by [aw.

This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except as agreed by the
Parties and as recorded in writing.

Any waiver of any Party's rights, powers. privileges or remedies must be in
writing and signed by that Party, and any such waiver given by a Party shall
only relate to the particular event for which it is given.

Notices

1441

1442

Notices or communication to GXI under this Agreement shall be in wniting and

shall be delivered personally or transmitted by registered, hand writlen or
electronic mail;

To GXI:

Name: Emilio Yianan

Account Manager

G-Xchange, Inc,

8 Floor, W Global Center,

30th cormer 8th Avenue

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, 1634

Email Address: emilicaugusto ylanan@gcash.com

To LGLU:

Mame. Hon. Strike B. Revilla

City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor

Address: Office of the City Mayor, 3/F Bacoor Government Center, Bacoor
Boulevard, Barangay Bayanan, Bacoor City. Province of Cavite

All notices shall be deemed duly given on the date of receipt, for which proof
must be submitted, if transmitted personally or transmitted by registered, hand

written or electronic mail Either Party may change its address for purposes
hereaf by giving notice lo the other Party.

Interpretation

1451

1452

In this Agreement, section headings are used for convenience and reference
only and shall be disregarded in the interpretation of this Agreemant.

Unless the context otherwise indicates, references to a section shall be
construed as references to a section of this Agreement, references to any
statute, ordinance or other law shall include all regulabons and other
mnstruments thereunder and all consolidations, amendments, re-enactments or
replacements thereof, and words importing the singular shall include the plural
and vice varsa, words importing the masculine gender shall include the
femining gender and vice versa, and references to a person shall be construed
as references to an individual, body corporale, assocation (whather
incorporated or not), government or privale anlity.

14.6. Secrocy and Other Laws



14,1,

14,8,

14.9,

14 6.2. GX1 shall not ba required 1o disclose any information to LGU. or any Cuslormar
Information lo any party, that in the process will viotxe any of the provisons
of FLA. 10173 {The Date Frvacy Act of 2012), R.A. 1405, as amended {the
Bank Daposit Secrecy Law) or of Section 55 of A, 8791, as amended {tha
Ganeral Banking Law of 2000} or the Anti-Money Laundering Leaw {RA 9154]
and its kmplemerting Guidealings and relavan memomnda ssuad by the Anli-
Money Laundering Council of the Securities s Exchange Commisgion.

1463 LGU shall not be mquirsd to discloss any migmation to LGU that in the
process will violals the R.A 10173 {The Data Privacy Act of 2012), Secracy of
Cammunications law, the Publc Telecommunications Polkcy Acl {RA 7925),
the Anti-Vira Tapping Law, or the lnlematonal Treaty on the Secrecy of
Communications or cwcwas and osvances of Me  Malional
Tekecommunitahons Commssan of iha Intemetional Telecommunkcations
Union ralative {o the secracy of communications. Howaver, Partbes agrea lhat
where GXI 5 conducting an investigation relaled 10 fapd or polential
fraudulent activity, LGU a= a part of the investigaion shall provide GX| with
such aenaitive information a3 may be relevant and necessary for the eflectve
conduct of the investigalion. LGU agrees thal it shal ot reject reasonakie
requesls for such information thel is retated to or a part of an investigalion
carmiad ou by GX|,

1464 GXl and LGU will, however, provide the appropriata disclosure whera Ba
required by the Ant-Monery Laundenng Law (RA 5194} and it Implementing
Guwdeiines and relevant memomnda ssuad by the Anti-Money Laundering
Council or Me Securities and Exchange Gommission. In sdditon, LU shall;

1485, Ei?am afl records of customers doing GCash rangactions for a perniad of threa

YRRG,

14.6.6 Grant GXl accesy gl any lme, with adequale prior nolice, ta any records of

GOash rarmtaclions.

Force Majaura

GXI ar LGLU shall not be Hable or deemed Lo be in delaull haveunder for any detay o
failure in the performance of any of s obiigalions undar this Agreement resylting from
any cause, beyond the contral of GXI or LGA such ae, acts of God, acts of public
enemy, acts of the government, civil or mikary wars, fres, NMoods, oarthquekes,

natural disasters, epidemics, Guarantne realriclions, unanficipaled siikes and fraight
TR0

Soveming Law

Thin Agreemont shall be governed by @nd constued in accondance with the laws of
ihe Reputic of the Phikppires,

Settlemeant of Disputes

14.5.1. Any dispute arising between the Parties haralo in respect of the interpretation
of Lhis Agreemant and the perforrance of oblgations hereunder shal be
sattied amicabiy by nmutual consultations s far a= practicable.

14.9.2. In the event thet the Parbes ara unable 1 sattle disagreements wihin thirly
(30} daws of mutual consullation, thay hawe the right bo refer all diflerences ang
dtsp-u.rhas arsing from this Agreement for acjuchication and determination of
GEueE in the courl of appropriate Jurisdiction in Taguig City, Philippines.

14.10. Entirg Agresmant

Excepl for Iha Mutual Confidartiality and Mon-Disclosure Agreemant executed
batwaan tha Pantes, this Agresment conshitutex the antita sqreamart of tha Farties
a3% to s subject matter and supersedes al prior agreemeants, understandings and
negobiaticr, withen of urneatlen, ai 1 duch subject matter,

14.11. Savorability

if any provision of this Agreement, or tha application theracf to any Party hereta, is
hekd degal, noll, wokd, unenforceable or otherwise invakd by arty bow, decreo,



and to this end the Parties ageea that the provisions of this Agreement are and shall
be severable, provided that if such invaldated provision is deemed essental by any
Party or if such invalidaticn athects any other provigsion deemed essenlial by any Party
to the satisfactory performance of this Agreement, then, upan wiitten natica being
given by such Party 10 the other Party, the Partees shall prometly negotiate in good
failh to the ond thal this Agreement may ba amended in auch manner as may be
neEcessary 1o make it fair and equitable o both Parties.

14 12 Sanctons and Panaitisa

In addition to the cther righls available 1o GX| under this Agreement and Applicabla

Laws, SX1 shall aneure that LGL and itx agents comply with tha agreed scope of

GCash Barvicas o be offerad to the public a5 indicated in Article 1 a5 wel! as the

implamamation of the proper processing of GCash tensachons. GX| shal:

a) Check and monior LGU's GCash acoqunt:

b} Conduct audit in relaton 1o the uge of GCash Mobile Salulion;

] Suspand or deactivala acooss o GCash Mobda Solsbon ar terminate this
Agreemant if GCagh Mobika Payment Solulions ase usad not in accordance with
its intendad purpose.

1413, Emting Agreement

This Agreement and accompanying Annexes shal contain the entire underatanding
btewan the Parties and suparsedes any prior undaerstanding and agreement batwesn
the Parics with refard o the subject matler of tha Agreamant. There are na
represantatipng, agreaments, anangemants, o understanding, vaerbal or written,
bartween tha Parties hareto relating o the subject matter of this Agreement, which are
not fully expressed herein. Any amendment of revision of this Agreement shail be in
witing and slgned by both Parles.

1414, Countetparts and Elactronk: Sigming. This Agreement may be axecuted in any
numbear of caurterpars but all Buch courterpants together shall constitule one and
the same inslrumernt, provided that neither Party shall ba bound Lo this Agreement
until both Partiea have exacaled a counterpart. A signature page signed by a Party
and sant by facsamile machie or e-mail 1o the other Party shall be deemed to ba
valit ae an orginal signedure page. This Agreement may be axecuted alociionically
or by way of eleciionic eignature and sweh dlechonic signatures shall be deamad
crgmal signatures, have the zama fores and #fact 29 marval signatunes and binding
upon the Parties. I this Agreement shall be executed electronically, the beat
evidence of this Agreernent shall be a copy of this Agreamant baaring an erectronic
Hgnature. in portable documant format [ pdf} form, or in any olhor alectronic Rarmal
injended lo presorve the original graphic ard pictorial appearance of a document

WHEREFDRE, the guly authorlred reprasamtativas of the Parties fereby accept and agree
ta lhe terms and conditions of this Agrsament o0 the date ndicated belaw in the City of Tag g

Far and an behak of For and on bahalf of

g-!ﬂ HANGE, ING. CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR
¥ By:

JOSE LINS 3, REYES STRME B. REVILLA

Vice Proswlgnt arn Cily Mayor

Head of Entarprize & Public Sactor Darte signed;

Date sigred.



Witnessas

ROSEMARIE ABARQUEZ LODGENE ASUNCION

Public Sector Group Head QIC, E-Governance Dapartment
Date signed Date signed:

EMILIO AUGUSTO YLANAN

Account Manager for Public Sector
Date signed:



ANNEX 1

TERMS OF SETTLEMENT OF PAYMENT

1. FEES

Fees for a single GCash Service transaction:

Type of Feas Amount

Amount payable by Payor to LGU Php 1,000.00

Convenience Fee Php 10.00 passed on o user
Developer Fee (if present) Max. Php 20.00

Total Amount Deducted from User Php 1,035.00

2. Settlement Facilities
Payment transactions made to LGU

Settiement Bank / Branch Address

shall ba remitted to LGU bank account below

Deposit Account Name

‘m

Depasit Account Number
Swift Code

1421-1167-30

3. Settlement Frequency and Settiement Report Frequency

Please lick with “X" in the table below, the period LGU expects to settle amounts with GXI
and receve Seltlement Reporis from GXI:

 Particulars

Daily Weekly Monthly
| Settiement Period X 1
Settlement Report Period X
Email Recipient of Reports
ANNEX 2
LGU SITES

Payments shall be accepted through GCash Mobile Payment Solutions at the following websites
and'or mobile applications owned or operated by LGU or its representatives managing and
handling GCash Service. LGU must receive approval from GXI for any additional websites:

| Website/Application Name Website/Applcation URL Nature of Business
_ Solution (BOSS)




ANNEX 3
CUSTOMER SUPPORT

For any technical or customer related concerns encountered by LGU, the authornzed ;
rapras:rnlaﬁve of LGU may raise these issues to the GCash pariner support team by sending an
glectronic mail 1o payonline@mynt. xyz.

' related
Our partner support team, may at times, reach out lo LGU for any technical or cusiomer
issues raised by either LGU or by the customer. LGU agrees to respond within a 24-hour penod
and will be the agreed service level agreement between GXI and LGU.

For concerns related to refunds or reversals, if no response has been received within 7 calendar
days, LGU gives consent and rights to GXI to refund or reverse the transactions related 10 the
raised concern; pravided, that refund or reversal of payments shall be in accordance with
industry practice and comphiant with applicable laws.

GXI shall reach out 1o LGU through the below details provided by LGU.

Full Name & Mobile Number Email Address
Designation
POC 1o receive 09610124845 | lizmendoza0831@gmail.
Customear Refund ) _ R Y. com
Escalations and | Elisa N. Gregorio
Customar
Complaints
POC to recene 0917-968-1302 ﬂhﬁlﬂﬂhﬂnﬂ;lwﬂ
GCash Downtime Rona Grace G.
Notice and other Torrijos
advisones
POC for Tech R 0817-508-1394 | lodgene@gmail.com
| Concerns Lodgene Asuncion
'
Account Manager | NIA NiA
assigned to /A
GCash (if | .
| applicable) |




ANNEX 4
DATA PRIVACY AGREEMENT
(formery Dala Privacy Implementing Agreament)

This Data Privacy Agreement, including all Annexas, (the “Agreement’) dated _______—
(“Effective Date") is entered into by and between LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNIT OF BACOOR
(“CLIENT") and G-XCHANGE, INC. ('VENDOR"), (CLIENT and VENDOR hereafier referred o
as the “Parties”) who agree as lollows:

A. LGU/CLIENT: LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNIT OF BACOOR
B. VENDOR: G-XCHANGE, INC.
C. PURPOSE AND TYPES OF PERSONAL DATA

in relation to the Mobile Payment Solutions Agreement dated between CLIENT and
VENDOR. this Data Privacy Agreement is executed to enable the VENDOR to collect and/for
process Personal Data of Data Subjects, subject 1o the terms and conditions in Annex 1, and

consistent and limiled to the purpose and types of Personal Data as specified in Annex 2 of this
Agreamant

In case processing of Personal Data by the VENDOR would be needed for furlhes projects of
sarvices other than those listed in Annex 2, such that (1) new o additional Personal Data will be
collected andlor processed, andior (2) the purposes and data use are not the same as those in
Annex 2. the Parties may execute an amended Annex 2 to update the details therein

D. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence as of Effective Date, and shall expire on the End Date of the
last Project as provided in Annex 2 (or amended Annex 2. when apphcable)

The VENDOR warrants to maintain and observe the CLIENT's personal data and securily
policies, and agree that this Agreement may be suspended i, despite due diligence, the CLIENT

s exposed 1o 8 Security Incident, a Personal Data Braach. andior an investigation conducted by
the Nabonal Privacy Commission

E. DATA PROTECTION OFFICER (DPO)

LGU Vandor:
Mame: LODGENE ASUNCION Name: Kevin Moses Cabusora
Waneﬂmmgw ph Email' kevinmoises cabusorai@gcash.com

Address: Bth Floor W Global Centar
9th Avenue cormer 30th Streel
Bonifacio Global City, 1634 Taguig City
Matro Manila, Philippines

In case of any change in the details of their respective DPOs sel out above, both Parties underiahe
to notify the other Party in writing at least [15 days| before the effectivity of any such change.

F. TERRITORY

The Parties agree thal Personal Data collection, use, and storage will be restricted to Philippine
territory or known and agreed location specifically Metro Manila, Philippines.




AMNNEX 1
TERMS AN CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 4 DEFINITHONE
The following werms shall ba defired as Tolborrs:
11 CYent Personal Data refers to Personal Dala ihat tha CUENT discloses io the VENDOR,
al which the VENDOR processes of poisasses on pehatf of the CLIENT, o the VEMDOR
otherwise oblains s a result of, or 0 connection with, this Agraemenl;
17 Commission refars ko tha National Privacy Commission of the Phikppines of 1he HPL,
1 Conaant refers 1o aoy reely given, apeciflc, miomed mcication of will, wharety the Data
Subject sgress 1o the collection and processing of his of her personal, sensitive personal. of
privieged information. Censent shall be evidencad by written, elecironic of recordad means, It
may alsa be piven on benatl of a Daka Fubject by & krwiul represantalive of an aent specitically
awthedizad by the Data Subject lo do Ba:
14 Date Privacy Act of 2012 ("DPA") refers codeciively o Republic A¢l No. 10173 of tha
Philippines, the carmesponding Imprarmenting Rules and Regulations [MRR") of Republic Act No.
10173, any amandment to Republic Act No. 10173 o tha IRR, and iesuances of the NPC;
15  Dats Provaction Officer refers 1o an individi! designated by aach Party, as provided in
Clause E of this Agreernent, wha it accounable for compliance with the DPA, s |RF, and alker
isgugnces of the MPG.
18  Date Subject mfers to an individual whote personal, sensitive parsonal, of peivileged
wiformatoan s processed;
17  Parsonal Data refers to eithar of the folowing:
1.7.1 Peraona! information refers b any information, whather recorded in a matenal
form of not, from which the identity of an indbadual is apparent of can be reasonably and
directly ascartained by the entity holding fhe information, of when p logether with ofher
irermalion would drecty and cerlainty identity an indnadual. o
172 Sonsitiva Personsl nformation refers to personal infrm&Etion.

3. About an indradual's raca, ethnic onigin, marial status, &0€. calar andd raligious,
philosophical af peliical afffiaticns.

b Abcut anindividual's health, sducaton, genetic or sexual K of a pargan, of to any
proceading for any offensa commnitted or alleged o hava beéen committed by swch
individual, the dispas of such proceedings, o the senlence of any Gourt in such
proceadings,

&, issued by govemnmment agencas pecylar b an individual which ingludes, bt is nol
pmited to, Social Securty NUIMGErs, Previaus O Suanl haalth records, licensas ar
s denials, suspansion or revocation, And tax ratums, and

d. Specifically estebishad by an axeculive order of an act of Congress to be kept
classifad

1.8 Peraunal Data Brasch refers 1o & breach of sacurity laading ko the acodental o unlawiul
destructon, loss, aisraton, unauthodized disclosure of, of acCess 10, perecnal dala transmitigd,
storad, or oihrwite procassed,

t0 Porsonat informaticn Contrelier (“PIC") ralers to tha party who conirols the protesaing

af Personal Data, of inslructs ancthar o process Persanal Data o its behalf. There & controd if
the party decides on whal wifomation is cotlected, or the purposa o axtent of its processmag. For
pumases of this Agreement, the CLIENT shall be the PG

1.10  Personal Infermation Processor {“PIP™) refers fo any natursl of juridical person of any

gther body 1o whom a Fersonal Information Controfier may DUtIOU e OF inSirct the procassing
of Personal Dala pertaining to a Data Subject For purposes of this Agreement, ihe VERDOR

shali ba 1he PP,

141 Parsannael shall refer 1o the direcions, employees. agents, consUNaNntt, SULCESENT, and
asigns, of olherwise achrg under tha authority of tha VENDOR as provided in Suclion 4 of this
Agresment;

112 Processing refers to any cperation or any sel of operations parlormed upof Farsanal
Data including, but not kmiled to, the cobection, mecarding, oiganization, storage. updating o
modifcation, retnevat, conauttation, Wi, consclidatian, biocking, erasure or destruction of dats
Processing may be performed through autpmated means, of manual proocassing, if the Parsonak
Dala are conlamad o are miended o be contaired i a filing sygterm; ard,

1.4% Security Incldent refers bo an event of ACCLTANGCS {hal affects or tends o affect dath




inchudes Incidents that weould resull to a personal data breach. i not for safeguaids that have been
pul in place.

ARTICLE 2 RESPONSHBILITIES OF THE PARTIES

21

2.2

23

Tha Parties agree, tepresent, and warmanl that:

211 The execution of tis Agraement is pursuant 1o and n compliance wih the DPA
and applicable dala privacy lsws, which reguire the exacuticn of data sharing agreements
in cases of Dala Sharing for commersial puUrposes. o _

212 This Agreemant shafl be available for rewview by the Commisgion on s owm
imitiairve or upon a complanl of a Dato Subject in accandance with U PA and applicatbta
data privacy kaws. A cooy ol this Agreamenl shall slss te provided by the PIC to a Data
Subpect upon the lattar's written request.

213 Each Party shall be responsibla for addressing (a} any informatian request made
to it as PIC; {b) any complamt filed by a Dala Subject; or () any invastigation conducled
by the Commission, prowided tha, the Commission ghall make a fmal dalenmination as to
which PIC is liabke for any breach or viokation of the DPA, s [RR. or any applicabi
izzuanca of the Commigsskon. _
214 Tha DPQ of each Party will be the frsl port of call for quesiiona about 1his
Agreement, any complainl fled by the Dala Subjed, andfor invastigation by tha Nakonal
Privacy Commission, Hthens s 3 problam such as a potential information security breach,
tha relevant DPFO must be conbacted.

The msponsbilties of the CLIEMT as the FIC are as folkows:

221 Az a PIC of the Persona! Oata in their ariginal possession, swpch PIC shall wanant
and be responsibba 1or (a) ensuring it Collects the Personal Cata awfully and it accordanca
with the requirements of tha DPA and applizable data privacy laws; (b} ofAaining the
necessany phor consent of tha Data Subjact ovar the collection of their Personal Data; {¢)
July infarming he Data Subject of the fact and details of the cutsounzing of Lhe processing
ol their Parsonal Data through an adequale privacy nohcs; (d) obtaining the cansent of
the Data Subject far the outsourcing of the processing of thair Parsonal Data urrder this
Agreement, except where such consent is nol required for the Lowhil processing of
pargonal data, a5 provided by kw; the form and rmennar of the consant s descried in
Arnex 2 {or amanded Anngx 2, when apolicable); (#) apprising the Dala Subject of The
rature, purpose, and sxtent of the prooessing of his or her Persanal Deta, including the
whenlity of PIC; and of his or ber ights as a Data Subject, and how thesa rights can ba
Exercised

222 The PIC shall be responsible for tha quality of the Personsl Dele being shaned.
The DPO of CLIENT shal take int accound existing controle in the coldction and
processing of Personal Data that will be shared in orger 1o give reasonable assuranda that

il iz acturala and up to date. Adequate care musl be undariaken specifically for Sensilive
Personal Informalion,

Tha respansibiites of the VENDOR as the PIP ame &t follows:

231 Wundertakes that # will not, at any Bme, whather during Ihe course of, or afler the
Tarm of thia Agreament, exploit or modity any Personal Dala of any peraan.

232 TheVENDOR shali assixt the CLIENT, by sppropriate rechnical and organizational

measures and o the extent possibha, fulfil tha obligation to respond to requests by data
subjects relative to the exercse of their rights.

2,33 The VENDOR shall immediately inkam the CLIENT #, in its opinion, an instruction
ifrnges the DPA and its IRR, and any other msuances of the Commussion.

ARTICLE 3 ORGANIZATIOMAL, TECHNICAL, AND PHYSICAL SECURITY MEASLIRES

21

Both Parties shall have n placs appeopniate organizational, techenical, and physical

securty measures that protect Personal Dats from Security Incidents and FPersonal [ata
Breaches. Tha YVENDOR shall implement security measures which include at st

511 Meaasures o securely disposa of the Persenad Data, taking inte actount avadable
technology 3o that such information cannct be pracicably read of reconsinicted,

3.1.2 Implementing logging and auditing techrmues for sccess to Parsonal Data
ATOCESSES,

31.3 Use ol anonyrmizalion, pseudonymization, and encryption of Parsonal Data as



a5  The VENDOR shall ensura that Personal Date is backed up on A reguiar basis, and ihal
any backup i subject to SECUriy ARSI 35 MOBSSArY 1 proteci the confidentality, Inbagity,
and avaiability of Personal [ata. _ ) _

4.3  Goth parties shall usa Advanced Encryplion Standard with key alze of 256 bits (AES-256),

or & more appropriate encryplion slandard, for the Chent Parsonal Data, whether at rest of in
trangit.

ARTICLE 4 FERSONNEL _

41 The VENDOR shall ansure thal access to Personal Data is mited only Io ks Fersontel
who need acoess onty for purposes of Lhis Agrecment,

47 The VENDOR shall ensure that is Personnel engaged in tha Procassing of Chent
Personal Data are informed of and understand the nonfdentl nature of the Client Perscnal Data
and are subject to cbligations of confidentialty, and that such obligations survive the tfaminalich
of that Personnal's engagemant of retationship with aach Party.

ARTICLE 5  DATA SUBIECT ALCESS RIGHTS

5.1 The Parties recognize thal Data Subjects have express rights under the DPA and
apphcable data privecy laws which provide for the protacton 2 confentiality of ther Personal
Cata. Data Subjects hava a right t 3ee what Personal Diata is hekl about tham, and 1o know why
arvd how il is processed. Any iInguiry or recjusest ol Personal Data by & Data Subjsct can be made
by gubmitting a writhan raquuiuﬁmmnatathﬂhn{HﬁmmmmmmaumEdlhh
Agresment.

5%  Tha CLIENT, as a Personal irformation Controfker, has an obligation 1o respand Lo any
tequest or complant by a Data Subject. Howaver, any request made Lo the VENCOR shondd be
honored by them.

£9  The CLIENT, with the assistance and cooparation ol te VENDOR a8 necessary, shall
rectify the compiainl by any Data Subject within fifteen (1 5y dazys from receipt of any such
cocnplaint. The Data Subjecl shall ba given a rasgponsza in writing cescribing how the compkainl
was rectified and how the siustion complained of will e avowded moving forward.

ARTICLE B BREACH MANAGEMENT AND NOTIFICATION

81 The VENDOR shall implemant policies and procedures for guidance of its Parsonnel in
the event of a Personal Data Breach, inciuding but not limited 10:
611 A procadurs for tha timely discovery of a Fersonal Data Breach, induding the
identikcation of person or parsons responeible for reguiar monidgeng and evatustian of
Personal [ata Breach;
6.1.2 Clear raporing lings in the aven! of a Personal Data Braach, in¢luding the
identification of a person responsidle for setting in motion the Personal Data Breach
incident response procadure, Bnd who shafl be immedisiely eantacted in the avent of a
possitla o confimmed Persanal Data Breach.
&2 The VENDOR shal! have the manpower, syslem, facities and equipment in place to
propedty monitor acceas to Chant Personal Data, and to mondor and identify a Parsonal Cala
Breach. i tha VENDOR bacomes aware of any Ferganal Data Greach on its Fersonn, premises,
facilitas, systemn, or squipment, i shak:
£2.1 HNolity ihe CLIENT of the Personal [fata Breach try wiitlen nobfication of notification
to the CLIENTs DPOQ counterpart via amai from knowledge or discovery thereof The
metification shall at keast spacily (a) the fime, data, locaton, and description of the braach,
incluting a descopion of atfected angior potentially affected Parconal Deta: (B) the
s and appoximate number of Data Subpects and records concamed. ()
assnzement of the Skely consaquences of the breach; and (d} measuras taken andicr o
be laken to mitigate the consaquancas of Lhe breach,
622 Investgale the Personal Data Breach and prenade tha CLIENT with informatian
about the Personal Data Breach, and appriss tha CLIENT of any additional informatica
relatad lo the Personal Data Breach that may become avadlable afer inisal nobfcaton:
and
577 Take ressonable slaps to mibgate the effects and to mivmize ary damage
rasuling from tha Personal Dala Braach, and undenake immediats action o prevant a
repapted occumence of ihe bragoh.
£3  The parties shall coopernle with each other on inCident inversbgation requimarnants for any




RETENTION FERICT OF PERSUNAL DATA _ _
?.?Tlmﬁﬁ NDOR should only procass and retam Client Personal Data for the duration of this
Agreement, and Client Faraonal Data shall ba dalated upm_a:pw ﬂm‘aof Speciic justification
spproved by the CLIENT, i writing, & required fof processing of Clant Pergonal Data beyond
this pericad. _

72 1 & complaint is received aboul the accuraty of Chent Parsonal Data which affects
Parsonal andior Sensiive Fersonal Information shared with the VENDOR, rewiged Client
Parsanal Data will ba communicated 1o the VENDOR. The VENDOR must immed ately repiace
the cutdated deta wih the revised dala. _

73  Tha Retomion Peticd for spacfic Personal Dala shal be as provided in Anpex 2 {or
amanded Annex 2, as applicabie). Al tha and of the applicable Retantion FPariod, lha_F"arsunaI
Data shali be daleted in accordance with Articks 9 harein, uniess further agreement im grian.

ARTHILER RETURN DR DESTRUCTION OF PERSONAL UATA
B1  Upon CLIENT'S rocquest, or the axpiation of erminalian of this Agreement, YEMDOR
shat, wihgut undus dekay
211 Rolum ad Chent Parsonal Dala m any recorded form including any other proporty.
infarmation, and gocuments provided by the CLIENT,
A.1.2 Destroy ak copies of Client Personal Data and any other property. itfarmrabon and
documants if requested by the CLIENT. For print-outs or other tangibke formals, tha
document will be shradded. For data in electronic form, the document must be
permananlly dalated, wipad, overwrilen, of otherwize made breirievable, and,
B14 Daliveria the CLIENT a cortifcate confiming hm VENDOR's compliance with the
relum o destruction abligation under Article 9 of this Agreenent, if raquested by the
CLIENT.
8.2  Incases whers the CLIENT roceives a request from ita cusiomars for the dedeton of Client
fersonal Data under the cusiady of the VENDOR, tha CLIENT shall forwerd this reques! to the
VENDOR and the VENDOR shaill have a process to accommodaba his request.
B2 1 The CLIENT shall have the sola responsbility of determining the validity of Iha
request for deletion and shal only forward vahd requests for deletion 1o the YENDOR.
B.22 Upon receiving the requesat for daletion, tha VENDOR shall procedd with deleting

the subject Clieat Personal Data, and thereafter emai the CLIENT confirming such
delation.

ARTICLES LIABILITIES. Tha compenaation for any [Eability incumed by eilher of the Parties

as a result of the falure or rafusal to perfon any obligation undef Inis Agresment, or the breach
of any of the warranbes and repressentations made heren, shall be govemed by the pertinent
provisions of the Main Agresment.

ARTICLE 10 MSCELLAKEOUS PROVISIONS

10.1  Entire Agresmani This Agresment consttutes the entire agreement between the Parlies
with respect to the subject matler hereof. H excludes and suparsedas everything ¢lsa which has
aicurmed batween the Panies whether written or oml, including all ctrer commuaications with
respect to the aubjact mater hamcf.

10.2  Armendment anc Modification. This Agreement may not be amemnded or modiied excep
in writing, dated and signed by both Farbes.

0.3  Separability Clause. li any provision of this Agreement iz Begal of unenforceabla, k9
invalidity shail not aflect the olher provisions of this Agreement that can be given stect without
the invalid provision. H any provisian of this Agresment does rot comply with any Ew, ordinance
or regulation, auch provision to he extent pessibe shall be interpraled in such & mannes Lo Somply
with such law, ordinanca or regulation, of if such inlerpretation = not possible, il shall be depmed
to satisly the mimum requiremeants therecf,

i04 Laegal Capacity of Repressmistives. Each Party represents ang warmants to the EIHI'I'ET
Party hat e represariatve axecuting this Agreement on ita erhialf i its duly &ppoanied and adting
reprasentattve and has the legal capacity requined under the applicable fww to antet inla this
Aqgraemend and bind i _
10 5 Govarning Law snd Vanue. This Agrasment ehall ba governed by and congtrued in
accordance with the laws of the Rapublic of the Philippines. without regard to any conflicts of law



shall ba in the courts of Taguig City. The Parties herety consent and submit o the auclusive
juresdiclion and venua of those courls,

106 Counterparts. This Agréeamant may be axecuted in any number of counlerparts, each of
which is an oniginal, but all of which togaiher constitute one and the same agreement.

107 Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed slecironically or by way of
electronic signatuta and such electnonic signatures shafl be deemed oniginal signatuces, have the
same fores and effect &5 manual signaiures and binding upon the Parties. If this Agreement shall
be axeculed alectonically, the best evidance of thia Agreement shall be & copy of this Agreameant
beraring an skactronic pignature, n portable document formual {pdfy form, o in any other edactronic
fomat intended 10 preserve the onginal graphic and piclorial apeearance of 3 documeant.



ANNEX 2
PURPOSE AND TYPES OF PERSONAL DATA
—

For all Personal Data subject of Project 1, the parties agree to the following Purpose, Types, and
Ratention Pernod: -
1. The purpose of this Agreement is to St RseThenls S gusibm s stlng G ash e

SR T e
Z. The objective of sharing the personal information is @ e s

3. The types of Client Personal Data to be processed by the VENDOR are as follows:

Sharing Party. LGU NAME

The Party responsible for securing consent of Data Subjects: :
The consent of the Data Subject was obtained through the following means: online application
of anling registration

Category of MannerMode of Data
| Type of Personal Data Data Subjects Purpose Transmission
Personal Information: Employees, Processing of | Electronic email or
First Name job applicants, | business tax | application system
Middle Name contractors, applications,
| Last Name deblors, real-property
Conmtact Number customers, tax. building
Birthdate laxpayers permit and
Complete Address other
government
SEMVICES
BCIOSS
different city
governmaent
depariments;
Integrated
. Computer
' | System
Sensitive Personal Employees, Processing of | Electronic emall or
Informaton: job applicants, | business tax application system
| Age contraclors, applications,
Mationality dablors, real-property
Esihgm customers, tax, building
ucation, it and
G el - |
Health status, government
Tax Declaration Number BATVICHS
Business Tax Number BCTOSS
different city
government
departments;
Integrated ‘
Computer
System ]

4 The Retention Period of the Client Personal Data under this Project 1 shall be co-terminus
with Project 1, which ends on __of such date as may be agreed by the parties
in writing ("End Date"). However, this shall be without prejudice to the retention of Client Personal
Data if the retaining party is required under the law to preserve such Client Personal Data, or if
the retention is pursuant 1o the prosecution or defense of any present or anlicipated claims.
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